From: Danielle Brown

To: Brown Danielle - Nashville
Subject: {EXTERNAL} Fw: [Important] Your ImPACT Passport ID
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 3:03:21 PM

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: support@impacttest.com <support@impacttest.com>
To: "mrsdabrown@yahoo.com" <mrsdabrown@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022, 08:09:26 PM EDT
Subject: [Important] Your INPACT Passport ID

Thank you for taking the time to complete your INPACT Applications Test.

Test Type: Baseline

Test Date: Jun 29, 2022 08:07:59 pm EDT

Organization: Mountain Park (Parkview) Athletic Association

Confirmation ID:
H_0C27972EDAF34794B3F78BA282DA1AF1E3A42F63CF684F559C13FF150C8891E5
Passport ID: N3L7-RR77-DFBD

Please save your INPACT Passport ID. It helps grant healthcare providers access to your clinical
reports.

It's easy - just download the IMPACT Passport app. It's free.

Apple App Store: https://apple.co/36t1hM6
Google Play Store: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.impacttest.passport _parent app

Use the ImMPACT Passport app to store your INPACT Passport ID, find a local InPACT Applications
trained healthcare provider, and report your symptoms on a daily basis - all in one place.

Go ahead and download IMPACT Passport right now and enter your InPACT Passport ID.
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